April 16, 2025

Office of the Clerk ~ '

Supreme Court.of the United:States :
Washington, D.C. 20543 ‘
' I Re.: Lloyd v. Morton
Doc. 18-CV-6979 / 23-357

Dear Court Clerk;

[ am writing the court to request an extension of time to file my writ of certiorari. My
criminal case is in New York State and my 11t1gat10n is under federal habeas corpus in the
U.S. Court of Appeals of the Second Clrcult As you may already be aware the New York
State Department of Corrections in February 2025 under went a State emergency due to
an illegal strike on the part of correctional officers. The Governor consequently ordered
the Natlonal Guards to man the prisons throughout Néw York State. Eastern Correctional
Fac111ty was under a twenty one day shut down. The normal available access to the law
library material research and preparation was interfered. The facility is still under

staffed and substituted by the national guards to date.

I recently understand access to the law library has resume to normal call out
scheduling. Due to such circumstances suffered by the statewide facility shut down ask

the court to extend the 90 day time limit to file my writ.

Respectfull%

Derrick Lloyd, #11A2684 Pro Se
Eastern N.Y. Correctional Facility
P.O. Box 338

Napanoch, New York 12452

RECEIVED
MAY =1 2025
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